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“ON DITCH 53 @
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lr, Daniel Heebles
Dear Sir:-

Complying ®hth your verbal imstructions relative to the
present condition of the conduits near the outlet of diteh
BZ I submit the following:=-

lgt. as to the gradient of the metal condult;

According to the design this condnit has a fall of 1.3

i

feet, but by ny levels 1% sctuslly has & fall of 2.4%, From
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this &t sppears tha
foot more then eslled for by the design. 4s I have yet dise
sovered no means of Tixing the datum plene on which this
work is based {%ﬁ@ elevation of no bench mariks belng svail-
able} I am unable to say &%xi&iﬁély whether this exbrs
slope iz the result of too deep & trench at the lower end,
or too shallow a2 Branch at the upper or & combination of

these, From levels faken at intervels of bten fest along

was laid with
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ressonable care ss to grade and thaet the alignment wes in
no case. very bad, the greatest departure from a true line
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was two Ffeeb in ons humundred Teet, whleh is iz no ssense &

"

ty of water passing through the conduit mnder the eonditions

present July 9%h -~ July 11th, 1916, I find that the conduit

i delivering approximstely its normal gquantity and no mate-
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the wabter effieciently coming to it from the drainage ares.

Hence the flood conditions sxisting above the confult can-
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not be stitributed in any meterial sense to & fallure of the
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Paithful carrying out of the design. Trom experiments coh-
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